#### **Amir Ali**

#### Lab Engineer

Military College of Signals

Email: amirali@mcs.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: engr.amiralii@gmail.com



#### **About**

Dr. Amir Ali is working as Lab Engineer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Amir Ali has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 13, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

#### MS in Telecommunication And Networking

Bahria University, Pakistan

**BSc in (Telecomm Engg)** 2009 - 2013

UET Peshawar, Pakistan

### **Experience**

Lab Engineer 2018- Present

Military College of Signals

#### **Research Articles**

# A Privacy Preserved Internet of Medical Things Scheme for Eradication and Control of Dengue using UAV

2022

2014 - 2017

Amir Ali Shibli Nisar Muhammad Asghar Khan Syed Agha Hassnain Mohsan Fazal Noor Hala Mostafa Mohamed Marey Micromachines , Volume 13(10), Article Number 1702

Impact Factor: 3.523 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13

impact ractor. 5.525 | Quartile. 2 | Citations. 15

**DOI:** https://doi.org/10.3390/mi13101702

## **Conference Proceedings**

## Analogy Based Understanding of Abstract Concepts of Signals and Systems

Shibli Nisar Amir Ali Syed Muhammad Ali Zuhaib

17th International Conference on Emerging Technologies (ICET) 2022, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICET56601.2022.10004687

2022